EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

DATE: April 18, 2019
MEMO TO: Board of Directors

THROUGH: Alexander R. Coate, General Manager /'; i

FROM: Sophia D. Skoda, Director of Finance %‘\}
SUBJECT: Quarterly Investment Report — March 31, 2019
SUMMARY

In accordance with Section 53646 of the California Government Code, the Treasurer of the
District hereby submits to the General Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors
a quarterly investment report. Attached is the March 31, 2019 quarterly investment report. This
report will be reviewed with the Finance/Administration Committee on April 23, 2019.

DISCUSSION

The investments held by the District on March 31, 2019 are shown in Attachment A and totaled
$704.1 million. The portfolio is in compliance with the Board’s adopted policy regarding District
investments and as of March 31, 2019 had an average yield to maturity of 2.21 percent. The
portfolio includes Water System Debt Service Reserve Funds of approximately

$3.7 million that are invested in short-term money market funds. Investments also reflect
working capital of the District’s Employee Retirement System (ERS) and Joint Powers

Authorities.

Attachment B shows the composition and credit allocation of the District’s investment portfolio.
It also shows a comparison of the yield of the District’s portfolio against the yield on the 90-day
Treasury Bill and the Federal Funds Rate. On March 29, 2019, the Federal Funds Rate was 2.50
percent and the yield on the 90-day Treasury Bill was 2.35 percent. A forecast of the projected
cash balance of the Water and Wastewater System General Funds for the six months through
September 2019 is also included. In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the California
Government Code, this report denotes that the District projects it will meet expenditure
requirements for the next six months from a combination of maturing investments and revenues

from budgeted operations.
ARC:SDS:RLH

Attachments
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